From: dayaa Dayaaldeen

Sent: 15 January 2019 15:58

To: Planning Enforcement Team <planningenforcement@brent.gov.uk>
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Heather park hotel

Dear Tim Rolt,
Planning Enforcement Manager

Thanks for your email to licensing team today. As you know we are Heather catering Ltd. We have applied for alcohol
and live music licence.

We don't supply or offer shisha to our customers. Also khalifa lounge moved out and removed their stuff from the
permisis. So nho more shisha on the site. Regarding the canabi it's also been removed. We clearly say that we are pub so
if we want offer shisha we know that we have to apply for change of use.

Could you kindly advise if you need anything more from us to do.
Best regards,
Yusif
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From: Rolt, Tim

Sent: 15 January 2019 14:55

To: Patel, Yogini

Cc: Davies, Scott ; Coulter, Ross ; Patel, Kushal
Subject: Khalifa Shisha Lounge at Heather Park Hotel

Yogini,
The planning department wishes to object to the license application for this shisha lounge.

The use as a shisha lounge is in criminal breach of the attached planning enforcement notice.
Furthermore the canopy at the extension to rear does not have planning permission either.

If this license is granted, it will encourage more criminal behaviour by the failure to comply with planning
requirements.

Kind Regards
Tim

Tim Rolt
Planning Enforcement Manager
Regeneration and Environment
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